

From: Richard Schultz

To: Jose Trevino

Date: August 02, 2007

Subject: FCC file# 0047-EX-ST-2007

Message:

Subject: Re: FCC file# 0047-EX-ST-2007 [Reference Number: 5283]

To Whom It May Concern:

Yes, we would still like to have an STA license for this application.
The new start date should be August 1, 2007, with the new end date as
July 31, 2012.

Sincerely,
--Richard

=====
Richard R. Schultz, Ph.D.
Associate Professor & Chair
University of North Dakota
Department of Electrical Engineering
Upson Hall II Room 160
243 Centennial Drive Stop 7165
Grand Forks, ND 58202-7165
Office: 701-777-4331
Direct: 701-777-4429
Fax: 701-777-5253
E-Mail: RichardSchultz@mail.und.edu

>>> Generic Office of Engineering Technology <oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov>
07/30/07 2:54 PM >>>
Dear Mr. Richard Schultz,

Do you still want to have a STA license for this application? If you
still need it, please provide me new start/end dates. Thanks.

Confirmation Number: EL795756
Jose.Trevino@fcc.gov

=====
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the
requested information within 30 days of 07/30/2007 may result in
application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the
filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for
your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your
response via the Internet at

<https://gulfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/cf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the 'Reply to Correspondence' hyperlink.

All references to this correspondence must contain reference number 5283